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CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 
 
Oh Fantastic!  Thank you so much
 
Lori B White  (she/her)
Wetland & Federal Permit Specialist
 
Department of Ecology ● 1250 W Alder Street ● Union Gap, WA  98903 ● lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV ●
509-575-2616(office) ● 509-379-1917 (cell)
 

 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us> 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 9:51 AM
To: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: RE: today's site visit
 

THIS EMAIL ORIGINATED FROM OUTSIDE THE WASHINGTON STATE EMAIL
SYSTEM - Take caution not to open attachments or links unless you know the sender AND
were expecting the attachment or the link

Lori,
 
The applicants said that 12:30 will work just fine.
 
See you then.
 

Kelly Bacon
Planner I
Kittitas County Community Development Services
411 N. Ruby Street, Ste 2
Ellensburg, WA 98926
Office: (509) 962-7539
Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
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Please Note:  In an effort to mitigate the spread of COVID-19 and the Governor’s "Safe Start" reopening plan, Kittitas
County Community Development Services is currently in Phase 3 and is open to the public in a limited capacity. At
this time many of us are on a rotating schedule working from home and in the office; during this time I will do my
best to respond to you as promptly as possible.
 
 

From: Kelly Bacon (CD) 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 9:45 AM
To: 'White, Lori (ECY)' <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV>
Subject: RE: today's site visit
 
Good morning Lori,
 
I have no problem with 12:30.  Let me check with the applicants.
 

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
 
 

From: White, Lori (ECY) <lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV> 
Sent: Thursday, April 15, 2021 9:41 AM
To: Kelly Bacon (CD) <kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us>
Subject: today's site visit
Importance: High
 

CAUTION: This email originated from outside the Kittitas County network. Do not click
links, open attachments, fulfill requests, or follow guidance unless you recognize the sender
and have verified the content is safe.

 
Good Morning Kelley,
 
I may be a little late to the site today.  Any chance we could meet at 12:30? 
 
Lori B White  (she/her)

mailto:lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:Kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us
mailto:lowh461@ECY.WA.GOV
mailto:kelly.bacon.cd@co.kittitas.wa.us


Wetland & Federal Permit Specialist
 
Department of Ecology ● 1250 W Alder Street ● Union Gap, WA  98903 ● lori.white@ECY.WA.GOV ●
509-575-2616(office) ● 509-379-1917 (cell)
 

 
 

The information transmitted by this email is intended only for the person or entity to which it is addressed. This email may contain
confidential and/or privileged material. If you are not the intended recipient of this message, be aware that any use, review,
retransmission, distribution, or reproduction is strictly prohibited. If you received this in error, please contact the sender immediately and
delete the material from all devices. 
message id: 38eb45916c6dcbdac24bb8719d004a14
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